
 
                                      DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY 
                                     BOARD FOR CORRECTION OF NAVAL RECORDS 

                                           701 S. COURTHOUSE ROAD, SUITE 1001 

                                                   ARLINGTON, VA  22204-2490 

 

          

          Docket No. 1728-25 

 Ref: Signature Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

Dear Petitioner:  

 

This is in reference to your application for correction of your naval record pursuant to Section 

1552 of Title 10, United States Code.  After careful and conscientious consideration of relevant 

portions of your naval record and your application, the Board for Correction of Naval Records 

(Board) found the evidence submitted insufficient to establish the existence of probable material 

error or injustice.  Consequently, your application has been denied.    

 

A three-member panel of the Board, sitting in executive session, considered your application on 

27 August 2025.  The names and votes of the members of the panel will be furnished upon 

request.  Your allegations of error and injustice were reviewed in accordance with administrative 

regulations and procedures applicable to the proceedings of this Board.  Documentary material 

considered by the Board consisted of your application, together with all material submitted in 

support thereof, relevant portions of your naval record and applicable statutes, regulations and 

policies, as well as the 19 February 2025 decision by the Marine Corps Performance Evaluation 

Review Board (PERB) and 16 January 2025 Advisory Opinion (AO) provided to the PERB by 

the Headquarters Marine Corps Performance Evaluation Section (MMPB-23).  Although you 

were afforded an opportunity to submit a rebuttal, you chose not to do so. 

 

The Board determined your personal appearance, with or without counsel, would not materially 

add to their understanding of the issues involved.  Therefore, the Board determined a personal 

appearance was not necessary and considered your case based on the evidence of record. 

 

The Board carefully considered your request to remove the fitness report for the reporting period 

1 June 2022 to 31 December 2022 due to the “unjust nature of the adverse fitness report and the 

evident bias involved in its creation,” and “critical procedural inconsistencies.”  Specifically, you 

explained the Reporting Senior (RS) served as the Investigating Officer (IO) in a command 

investigation (CI) into “circumstances surrounding recruiter malpractice” that substantiated you 

failed to adhere and comply with policies and directives established by the Enlistment Processing 

Manual.  You contend this “dual role” created concerns regarding the RS’s impartiality and his 

bias was allowed to significantly influence the process.  Further, you contend the report is unjust 

because you were the only Marine to receive an adverse report “despite identical circumstances 

shared by other recruiters.”  Additionally, you contend the command lacked transparency and 






